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13t March 2025

Clir Simon Ball
Elected Member

Via email: simon.ball@rotherham.gov.uk

Dear Clir Ball
Question to Council — Wednesday 5" March 2025

Thank you for your question to Council on 5" March 2025. | have set out your question and
my response below.

How many social houses have been built since July 7th of last year?
| can advise that there are at least 202 social houses that have been built since 71" July 2024
that have been added to Rotherham’s housing stock. This is the data we have between

15t July and 31t December 2024 as the data for January and February 2025 is not yet
available.

The actual number will certainly be higher when housing association data for
January and February 2025 is added.

I hope that my response is helpful.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Sarah Allen
Cabinet Member for Housing
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